
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

AGI CONGRESSIONAL CASEWORK SOFTWARE APPLICATION
1) What is the date of delivery once the solicitation is awarded?  Several milestones are in Project Management in Section F, but the only timeframe noted is the meeting one week from contract award to review current workflow processes.  

Answer: We are looking for a delivery schedule based upon your past experience doing this type of work, i.e., how long does it normally you to deliver a final product?  The one-week time-frame was included to let offerors know that we want to get started right away.

2) Regarding the server quote, does AGI require a quote that contains all of the server components, including but not limited to a monitor, UPS (power supply) keyboard, etc., or does the requirement call for the server box along with the associated software?

Answer: On page 2 of the SOW it states the following:

“The FAA will provide the vendor with rack space for the server, access to a keyboard/monitor switch box, and network connectivity to a 100 Base/TX port on the internal FAA network.  The FAA will also provide anti-virus software for the server and will require the capability to run virus and vulnerability scans on the server.  In the event that a virus or vulnerability is found the server will be disconnected from the FAA network until the necessary patches can be applied by the vendor.”

Offerors do not need to quote a monitor or keyboard.  FAA will provide access to one via a keyboard/ monitor switch box.  The rack that the equipment will be housed in will have a UPS, so that does not need to be quoted either.  Offerors must provide a quote for everything else, which would include the server box and all software necessary to run the product.

3) What level of detail should we provide regarding references?

Answer:  Identify the following:


* The customer


* Address and telephone number

* Point of contact’s name and telephone number

* What vendor application has the customer been using?

* How long has the customer been using the application?

* What specific customer office has been using the application?

* How large is the customer base, i.e., the number of users? 

